Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 2:08 PM

To: 'Kiersten.Hoey@ghd.com'

Cc: Patten, David R.

Subject: RE: Case #R00000427; Chevron 90076 4265 Foothill Blvd, Oakland Extension Request

Kiersten and David,

Thanks for the followup email.

I've extended the due date to August 4™, 2018 due to the inability to contact the property owners. ACDEH will
additionally communicate with the owners in the near future. Geotracker has been updated.

Mark Detterman

Senior Geologist, PG, CEG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Kiersten.Hoey@ghd.com [mailto:Kiersten.Hoey@ghd.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

Cc: Patten, David R. <drpatten@chevron.com>

Subject: FW: Case #R00000427; Chevron 90076 4265 Foothill Blvd, Oakland Extension Request

Hi Mark,
I’'m following up on the extension request below.
Thank you,

Kiersten Hoey

GHD
T: +1 510 420 3347
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A Emeryville, California 94608 United States

From: Kiersten Hoey

Sent: Tuesday, April 24,2018 8:48 AM

To: 'Detterman, Mark, Env. Health' <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

Cc: 'Patten, David R."' <drpatten@chevron.com>

Subject: Case #R00000427; Chevron 90076 4265 Foothill Blvd, Oakland Extension Request

Hi Mark,



GHD on behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (CEMC) would like to request an extension for the Site
Investigation Report and Updated Focused Site Conceptual Model (SIR/SCM) requested by Alameda County
Environmental Health (ACDEH) letter dated February 8, 2018. Access to the properties to the north (4237 Foothill Blvd)
and west (1723 High Street) to conduct crawl space and soil vapor investigations, respectively, has been

requested. However, to date, access has not been granted by either property owner. To obtain access and conduct the
investigations, GHD respectfully requests a new due date of August 4, 2018 for the SIR/SCM. Below is a summary of
access requests to the properties.

4237 Foothill Blvd

Initial site access request was certified mailed on November 10, 2017. Second site access request was certified mailed
on January 19, 2018. GHD received signed USPS Return Receipts for each. On January 30, 2018, the property owner
contacted the CEMC property specialist with questions and stated they would sign the agreement; however, the signed
agreement has not been received to date. On March 1, 2018, GHD emailed the property owner contact information to
Mark Detterman.

1723 High Street
Initial site access request was certified mailed to property owner on March 22, 2018. Signed USPS Return Receipt was
received April 3, 2018.

Thank you,
Kiersten

EYou
Kiersten Hoey “GHD
GHD
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Please consider our environment before printing this email

Omni-Means and GHD have merged! To learn more, click here.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged.
If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not
copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the
right to monitor and modify all email communications through their networks.




